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July 2:', 1972 

MEMORANDUM FOR BOB HALDEMAN () \ 

FROM ROSE MARY WOODS ~ 

Last Friday night I attended a dinner party at which 
Howard K. Smith was also present and he was talking about 
our convention. He thought it would be most interesting to 
everyone if we had prominent people from different ethnic 
and other groups make an appearance. In other words to 
show our people and let the world know that we do have 
them in our party - - that we are doing something besides 
trying to appeal to the WASP. 

He also suggested that the better ones in this group 
should be introduced to say a few words and keep the meetings 
interesting. 

Another thought he had - - it is a shame that the 
President and Vice President both speak on the same night 
He supposed there was nothing that could be done about that 
since the President has to be last and we can't elect a VP nominee 
before the President is nominated - - but maybe both could be 
elected one night and the Vice President make his acceptance 
speech that night and the President the last night. 

I have no idea who is in charge of the program for the 
convention and I am only paSSing these on for whatever - if any ­
interest they may be. 

. .­
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